From: Symons, Brian D

To: Sager, John E - DNR

Cc: Gregory Prom (MP); Jamie Mehle (SWLP); Hughes, Erin; Laszewski, Steve; Saari, Christopher A - DNR
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL MAIL] SWL&P 100% Design

Date: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 5:16:49 PM

Attachments: Attachments.html

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

In the 90% Upland RAD comments, DNR requested nested piezometers with monitoring wells MW-
3R and MW-4R and an additional monitoring well located near the City of Superior building in the
area of SLIF-33. This e-mail is a response to DNR’s e-mail dated December 27, 2022 regarding the
nested monitoring wells and MW-29.

The Upland 100% Design included the wells noted above, namely nested wells MW-3A/3B and MW-
4A/4B and MW-29. As shown on Drawings A-8, B-5, and B-6, MW-3R and MW-4R were relabeled as
MW-3A and MW-4A, respectively. MW-3B and MW-4B are the requested piezometers. MW-3B and
MW-4B were screened immediately beneath the excavations in the 100% Upland RAD submitted
October 2022. DNR has requested:

e the screened interval for MW-3B and MW-4B to be installed at approximately 596 to 601ft

MSL adjusted to intersect sand layers, if present, and
e the location of MW-29 to be located further west near SLIF-33.

Foth has revised the drawings to show:
e the cross-sections for MW-3B or MW-4B screened between 596 and 601 ft MSL (i.e.,
Drawings B-5 and B-6 in the RAD, ECSWMP, and OM&M Plan) and
e the location for B-29 near SLIF-33 (i.e., Drawing A-8 in the RAD, ECSWMP, and OM&M Plan;
FSP Figure 4-1; and AMP Figure 2-1).

The revised drawings are attached along with the Appendix B-1 drawing that shows the location of
B-33 near the new location of MW-29.

Citrix Attachments Expires January 27, 2023
22-12-28 AMP Figure 2-1 Air Monitoring St...ons.pdf 1.2 MB
22-12-28 Drawing A-8 MW-29 Moved.pdf 1.2 MB
22-12-28 Drawing B-5 MW-3B Revised Screen.pdf 301.6 KB
22-12-28 Drawing B-6 MW-4B Revised Screen.pdf 324 KB

22-12-28 FSP Figure 4-1 Long Term Ground...ork.pdf 1.1 MB
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Download Attachments

From: Sager, John E - DNR [mailto:John.Sager@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 8:14 AM

To: Gregory Prom (MP) <gprom@mnpower.com>

Cc: Jamie Mehle (SWLP) <JMehle@swlp.com>; 'Hughes, Erin' <Erin.Hughes@foth.com>; Saari,

Christopher A - DNR <Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL MAIL] SWL&P 100% Design

7 |S Th IS [EXTERNAL EMAIL] This message was sent from someone outside the
company.

Email

L e g iti ma t e unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Do not click links, download attachments, or reply with personal information

Greg,

Going through the 100% design report | noticed a comment that does not appear to have
been addressed (highlighted in yellow below):

Section 2.1.5, page 19, first paragraph:

The DNR requested additional groundwater monitoring wells and piezometers be installed to
provide further information on groundwater quality during and following active remedial action
activities. The DNR requested piezometers, nested with monitoring wells MW-3R and MW-4R,
monitoring wells directly downgradient of the Hortonsphere and gas holder excavations and an
additional monitoring well located near the City of Superior building in the area of SLIF-33.

This RAD does not include the requested piezometers. The DNR will not approve a final design
without all the requested monitoring wells included in the RAD. DNR wants the replacement
monitoring wells MW-3R and MW-4R installed as water table observation wells screened within the
excavation backfill only and piezometers installed with 5-foot well screens installed at
approximately 596 to 601ft MSL and adjusted to intersect any sand and gravel seams encountered
near this depth. The screen and filter pack for the piezometers is not to extend into the excavation
and an adequate seal placed so groundwater from the backfilled excavation does not migrate through
the filer pack or well casing into the piezometer.

Also, Foth depicts the location of an additional monitoring well MW-29, further east than the DNR
would prefer. The DNR wants a well installed near the location of SLIF-33 to be nearer the active
remedial action area to be able to assess groundwater quality near the active remedial action system.
Install the well screen to intersect the depths of elevated LIF values.

Figure 4-1 in Foth’s Field sampling plan depicts the well in the same location as in the 90%
design. Rather than delaying approval of the entire 100% design over this issue | would like
written confirmation from SWL&P and Foth including a new Figure 4-1 depicting the locations
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of the proposed monitoring well MW-29 in the location requested by DNR. If SWL&P and Foth
would like to retain the location depicted then the DNR requests an additional monitoring well
near the location of SLIF-33. If this issue is not addressed it may delay DNR issuing approval of
the 100% design report.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Sager

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1701 N. 4™ st.

Superior, Wl 54880

Phone: (715) 919-7239

john.sager@wisconsin.gov

k.. = _
dnr.wi.gov
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
Date: Thursday, December 29, 2022 10:21:22 AM
Attachments: image007.png
image008.png

Attachments.html

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Final Drawings B-5 and B-6 are attached below.

Citrix Attachments Expires January 28, 2023
22-12-29 Drawing B-5 Cross Sections Forme...der.pdf 303.2 KB
22-12-29 Drawing B-6 Cross Sections Forme...ere.pdf 306.9 KB

Download Attachments

From: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 9:48 AM

To: Symons, Brian D <Brian.Symons@Foth.com>

Cc: Gregory Prom (MP) <gprom@mnpower.com>; Jamie Mehle (SWLP) <JMehle@swlp.com>;
Hughes, Erin <Erin.Hughes@foth.com>; Laszewski, Steve <Steve.Laszewski@Foth.com>; Saari,
Christopher A - DNR <Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL MAIL] SWL&P 100% Design

Hi Brian,
The changed figures look good except | am a little confused about Figure B-5 and B-6. They appear

to be draft figures with notes for changes, not final figures (see below). The modifications look
correct but please send me the final figures when they are available. Thank you.
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

Superior, WI 54880
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john.sager@wisconsin.gov
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From: Symons, Brian D <Brian.Symons@Foth.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 5:02 PM

To: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Gregory Prom (MP) <gprom@mnpower.com>; Jamie Mehle (SWLP) <JMehle@swlp.com>;
Hughes, Erin <Erin.Hughes@foth.com>; Laszewski, Steve <Steve.laszewski@Foth.com>; Saari,
Christopher A - DNR <Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL MAIL] SWL&P 100% Design

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content i

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


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1p1L_OqgGgiPU9oSP1lmDAbv8Wvdm0OFXZwkYTGvCAHpGWKjy597noL_-tv2Vip8G6p4HuVTfTZFhBEhtKkfy-XCaG2xCR4ncMJei-46_idnYdPWU9FsBNjGQuXowKYYhoJr4ywW6nsZuhweSI2odQ6YICfOSCCUwtte11yjUr1cKVGvCSk9lHP-jBDCMsla2_dTDvMqA_73H48aTiipQyvGafDygRd1G6JrcTdoIg5EBSJDb3E6vFdsmGyhrfEuUbZ3xAT5qZ3gJFLr4E7mhOHh5JwCAM1Th_O17lzNsJUg1op9y_-fO-7TBK4Gtuu9d%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Ffoth.sharefile.com%252Fd-sf165b797269e4833a5c3443b713f9100&data=05%7C01%7CBrian.Symons%40foth.com%7Cf2accafb0a03451856e608dae9abadcc%7C0f84e064d60b4c8b96563930593abb3a%7C1%7C0%7C638079220839827013%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2rfjQF%2F7eOE0DA1STQ62tlcH8r5XtPoXlrstDG7%2FDhU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:John.Sager@wisconsin.gov
mailto:gprom@mnpower.com
mailto:JMehle@swlp.com
mailto:Erin.Hughes@foth.com
mailto:Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov

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

1701 N. 4% st.

Superior, WI 54880

Phone: (715) 919-7239

john.sager@wisconsin.gov
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